Bradner PAC Meeting Friday May 2, 2025 at 1:15pm

Meeting Minutes

In Attendance

Jocelyn Radom, Elva Lottenbach, Elyse Schroeder, Diana Madden, Ravina Gill, Carly Howe, Christine Toews, Danica Neufeld, Reena Nahal,

February Minutes

Motion to accept April minutes M/S: Elyse/Carly - carried

Principal's Report -

- Field trips
 - Gr 4/5 class Capilano suspension bridge May 26 Div 1&4
 - Aldergrove lake May 14 div 5, 4, & 3
 - o May 15 div 2,3, & 4 visiting Xa: Ytem Interpretive Centre
 - o June 18th Mission leisure Centre k-5's. All K's need one parent to attend.
- May 9th pajama day
- May 12-15th dance program.
- May 27th Parent tea singing club will perform.
- June 4th track meet
- June 5th & 12th Passion projects
- June 19th sports day
- June 20th Brick connections
- June 23 grade 5 year end waterslides and giggle ridge until 7pm.
- June 25th pancake breakfast (teacher sponsored)

April we did curling and lots of other fun stuff.

Student teachers are doing amazing.

Possible return date for Mrs. Sidhu is in August. Reena will let us know as soon as she knows.

Playground is supposed to be installed in the summer. Reena will check if the installation includes mulch removal or if that will have to be a community effort.

Treasurer's Report

MAY 2025 RECAP

Bank Balances

Chequing \$15,934.23 Gaming \$9,001.49

Expenses

- Rocks & Rings Instruction \$351.75 (Gym Budget)
- · Pizza Intramurals \$91.32 (\$200.00 budgeted)
- · Bradner Elementary re Greendale Acres \$423.50 (50% invoice)
- · Abbotsford School District re Gr 5 Gifts \$150.00 (\$150.00 budgeted)

Hot Lunch

Sales \$2,597.30 Expenses \$977.86

- · Hive Donuts \$282.50
- Booster Juice \$695.36

YTD Profit \$3,843.06

May Day

Sales \$1,485.67

- · Vendor Fees \$560.67
- · Sponsorship \$925.00

Expenses \$2,307.67

- · Hub Insurance \$950.00
- · Prizes \$910.74
- · Wix \$224.33

DPAC Report – no one was able to attend. Elva will check the minutes.

Immediate Funding Opportunities and Voting

- Discuss Elections for PAC executive members Reena will send out an email to encourage more parents to attend PAC as we have not had too many new parents attending and we have a lot moving on soon.
 - Positions that need filing secretary, vice president, hot lunch coordinator, May Day coordinator, and possibly President position
 - We will send out nomination sheet and notice for upcoming elections in June. We will also send a donation sheet alone to give a better idea what all the PAC takes care of during the school year.
- Gifts for departing staff? No confirmed teachers leaving, table until June.
 However, Mrs. Murphy and Ms. Lee are looking for a gift basket to bring on their field trip with items from the Bradner community. We will reach out on the WhatsApp group for donations.
- o Teacher Appreciation date and menu June 16th table menu until next meeting
- Pauline from BBC piano tuning offer Elva, Pauline said she would pay for piano tuning if needed. It does need it. Jocelyn will reach out to who she used before.
- Book exchange/fundraiser- Ruleen (K and gr 2 mom) said at Mt Lehman they did a book exchange program. People donate their old books and, on a day, when all the parents are at the school, possibly sports day or pancake breakfast we can have the books out to sell for 2 dollars each. – Carly will take this on.

- Double check coffee order sheets we had for May Day tables to see if QR code still works for next coffee order during May Day.
- Gov grant for playground Diana Mr. Walters heard about green roots paly equipment who help with gov grant for new play equipment on the radio and Diana reached out to them. They want to talk to us. This will be for phase II of play ground update. The old metal equipment in the back will need to be replaced soon.
- Greenhouse garden club request Ms. Mitchell wants some shelving and benches. Christine can maybe ask her husband to build some shelves and benches. Also, a suggestion is to ask Melissa Crump if they can help at all with wood etc.

Other Business

- Flower Show update they loved the art work. O Canada performed by the singing club went well. Dishes went well; 3 helpers is the perfect number.
- Update on After school events
 - Baking club going well. Hen Long in surrey has a whole floor of takeout containers and Diana will get her order in for bake sale containers
 - Maypole going well so far, we have a lot of alumni helping this year. We will talk about when and what our celebration party should be today.
 - Singing club is still going on and will go until the end of the year. At the track meet the Bradner kids will sing O Canada.
- May Day Update Meeting last night went well.
- Other suggestions for fundraiser, activities and/or purchases NA

Next Meeting - June 6th, at 9:15am

Meeting adjourned – 2:45